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Richardson, Shannon

From: Slone, Lee <Lee.Slone@DINSMORE.COM>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 9:15 AM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Meggitt Aircraft Braking Systems Kentucky Corporation; 

Docket Number: CAA-04-2021-0207(b)
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Received‐‐thank you. 
 
Best, 
Lee 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
Lee A. Slone   
Of Counsel   
Dinsmore & Shohl LLP  •  Legal Counsel  
Fifth Third Center, One South Main Street, Suite 1300, Dayton, OH 45402  
T (937) 586-2610  •  F (937) 449-6405 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 4:19 PM 
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Mendez, Lucia <Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose 
<Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Devkota, Om <devkota.om@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, 
Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Slone, Lee <Lee.Slone@DINSMORE.COM>; Keith.Wilson@meggitt.com 
Cc: Daniels‐Lewis, Alicia <Daniels‐Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter <hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD 
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; 
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon 
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov> 
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Meggitt Aircraft Braking Systems Kentucky Corporation; Docket 
Number: CAA‐04‐2021‐0207(b) 
 

Good afternoon, 
  
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in the matter of 
Meggitt Aircraft Braking Systems Kentucky Corporation; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0207(b) filed on 
August 18, 2021. 
 
Mr. Slone—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents for my 
file.   
  
  

Respectfully, 
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson  
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Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC 
Paralegal Specialist 
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303 
Office: 404.562.8929 |  
 

 
NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Dinsmore & Shohl may constitute an 
attorney-client communication that is privileged at law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt 
by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please 
delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail, so that our 
address record can be corrected. 


